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Revised Course Request: Common Course 

(Substantive Modification) 
  

 

SDSU  A. James Murphy  Jason Zimmerman  2/18/2022 

Institution  Form Initiator  Dean’s Approval Signature  Date 
       

SDSU 

 Arts, Humanities & 

Social Sciences / 

American & Global 

Studies 

 

Dennis D. Hedge 

 

3/23/2022 

Institution  Division/Department  Institutional Approval Signature  Date 

 

☐ DSU ☐ NSU ☐ SDSMT ☒ SDSU ☒ USD 
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  Current  New 

☐ Change in Banner Department  SSAG, UMLL to No change 

☐ Change in Banner Department Code   16.0501 to No change 

☐ Change in CIP Code    No change to No change 
 

 

 

USD Approval: 

 
From: Dudley, John E  

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 5:14 PM 

To: Turner, Rob L; Hoffelt, Janell  

Cc: Freeburg, Beth M; Leitru, Tammy R; Murphy, James; Messersmith, Jessica J; Zimmerman, Jason  

Subject: RE: GER 311 credit change 

 

The College of Arts & Sciences supports this as well.  

 

__________________________ 

John Dudley, Ph.D.  

Interim Dean, College of Arts & Sciences  

Professor of English  

University of South Dakota 

414 E. Clark St. 

Vermillion, SD 57069 

605-658-3830  

John.Dudley@usd.edu   

 

From: Turner, Rob L  

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 5:01 PM 

To: Hoffelt, Janell  

Cc: Freeburg, Beth M; Dudley, John E; Leitru, Tammy R; Murphy, James; Messersmith, Jessica J; 

Zimmerman, Jason  

Subject: GER 311 credit change 

 

Replying to your email below, Yes Modern Languages at USD supports the change. 

Best, 

Rob 

 

 

Robert L Turner III 

Associate Professor of Spanish 

Chair University Senate 

Interim Chair Department of Modern Languages and Linguistics 

 

 


